

TSA –B Regional Advisory Council
Special Populations Committee Meeting
Tuesday, March 15, 2016 at 5:00 PM
Covenant Children’s Hospital-Arnett Room

Members Present:

AeroCare: Bobby Sanchez	Amherst EMS: Mickey Brantley
BRMC: Sonya Betterton, Judi Thomas	BRMC EMS: Judi Thomas
Castro Co EMS: Don Smith	Cogdell Mem Hosp: Angela Savedra, Brandon Rollins
Covenant Amb Ser: Casey Davis	CMC: Kim Williams, Rosie Martinez
Cov. Children: B. Waters, L. Sescil, E. Sparks	Crosbyton Clinic Hosp: Sheila Womack
Crosbyton Clinic EMS: Sheila Womack	Denver City EMS: Penny Sellers
Dickens Co Amb: Tony Rose	Earth EMS: Jimmy Brooks
Lamb Healthcare Center: Mike DeLoach	Littlefield EMS: Mike DeLoach
Lockney EMS: Rodney Hunt	Lockney EMS: Rodney Hunt
Lubbock Aid: Kelli Ehler	Lubbock Heart & Surg Hosp: Donald King
Mangold Mem: Rodney Hunt	Motley Co. EMS: Tony Rose
Muleshoe Area Medical: Michelle Florez	Olton Vol Amb: Rusty Powers
Paducah Amb Serv: Kevin Layton	Petersburg EMS: K. Layton; P. Layton
Plains Mem Hosp: Don Smith	Plainview EMS: Rusty Powers
Ransom Canyon EMS: Belinda Waters	Scurry Co EMS: Jason Tyler
Seagraves Loop EMS: Bryan Taylor	Seminole EMS: Bryan Taylor
Seminole Mem Hosp: Tonya Guffey	Shallowater EMS: Gary Vaughn
Shallowater Fire Dept: Gary Vaughn	TAC-Med: Mona Hamby
UMC: Melissa Duffy; Stephen Brooks; F. Perez	UMC EMS: Amber Tucker
West Carlisle FD EMS: Tim Smith	Wolfforth EMS: Chris Addington
Yoakum Co Hosp: Kim Henry	

Others Present:

DSHS: Sharon King	SPEMS: Mona Hamby
TSA-B: Jeannie Bennett, Penny Sellers	

Present via Phone:

Ransom Canyon FD EMS: Jim Waters

Please Note: No Webinar with this meeting.

Call to Order

Belinda Waters called the meeting to order at 1700. The motion was made by Rodney Hunt and seconded by Gary Vaughn to approve the January 16, 2016 meeting minutes. The motion passed unanimously.

Subcommittee Reports

Pediatric: Belinda Waters presented:

- a. The draft of the Regional Pediatric Plan that has been developed by the subcommittee.
 - a. There was discussion related to requesting 211 based on system triage plan.
 - b. There was discussion related to going to closest appropriate facility if immediate interventions are needed.
 - c. There was discussion related to requesting 211 if helicopter is unavailable.
 - d. There was discussion related to sending hospital staff as needed.
 - e. There was discussion related to the EMS requirement regarding PALS.
 - f. There was discussion related to defining the Pediatric Data Indicators.

TSA –B Regional Advisory Council
Special Populations Committee Meeting
Tuesday, March 15, 2016 at 5:00 PM
Covenant Children’s Hospital-Arnett Room

- b. Belinda will make revisions and send out the draft plan so that others can submit discussion or questions related to the plan.
- c. Belinda did also report the term “Shaken Baby Syndrome” has been renamed: “Abusive Head Injury”

Geriatric: Dr. Brooks reported:

- a. Currently working on criteria guidelines for geriatric patients
- b. There has been a NP added to the Team at UMC’s geriatric unit
- c. There has been an increase in the number of admissions.
- d. The admitting age is 60 and older.

Bariatric: Dr. Stephen Garcia reported:

- a. There is going to be two new physicians coming on board for the treatment and management of the Bariatric patient.

Perinatal: Dr. Bowman reported:

- a. Continuing to research what other RACs are doing for perinatal guidelines.

OB Trauma: No report.

Open Discussion

There was no further discussion.

The motion was made by Rodney Hunt and seconded by Tim Smith to adjourn.

The meeting was adjourned at 1745.

Respectively submitted,

Jeannie Bennett, RN BSN
B-RAC Secretary